e, Planning,
(L“!? Industry &

Environment

Mr Jeffrey Gilham
Senior Project Manager
Transport for NSW
Locked Bag 5085
Parramatta NSW 2124

11/01/2022

Dear Mr Gilham

The Northern Road Upgrade (SSI-7127)
Adams Road Traffic Performance Review Report

| refer to the submission of the Adams Road Traffic Performance Review Report, dated 20 December
2021, submitted for information under condition E59A.

Condition E59A requires a review of the traffic performance of Adams Road in consultation with Liverpool
City Council. | note evidence has been provided to demonstrate compliance with this condition
requirement.

Accordingly, | acknowledge receipt of the Adams Road Traffic Performance Review Report under
condition E59A.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Amy Porter at Amy.Porter@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

| W

Lee McCourt
Team Leader
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Secretary
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